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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: L. Peter Galusky, Jr. [lpg@texerra.com]

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 8:45 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Hack Conder; Lara Weinheimer

Subject: Rice Operating Company - Quarterly Report for NMOCD # 1R427-87
Attachments: EME H-20 SWD 3rd gtr 2008 graphic 1.pdf

Dear Edward,

Given below is our quarterly update for the above-reference Rice Operating Company project, EME H-20
SWD.

Rice Operating Company is proceeding with the work elements outlined in the NMOCD approved Corrective Action Plan
(CAP) of March 7th, 2008 for this project; (please see attached graphic). Rice has received the solar powered bio-
sparging unit from the vendor and is presently assembiing the unit. We expect to install this system and have it
operational by yearOs end; (bio-sparge locations are shown in the attached site map). Quarterly groundwater monitoring
continues and will be summarized in our annual report for 2008.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Pete G.

L. Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D.

Principal

Texerra

Energy Square

505 N. Big Spring, Suite 404
Midland, Texas 79701

E-mail: [pg@texerra.com

Web: www.texerra.com

Office Telephone/Fax: 877-534-9001

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
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EME H-20 SWD monitor well and bio-sparge well locations.




